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355 S. Teller St, Suite 200, Lakewood, Colorado 80226        Office: 303-697-0950    888-988-7698         Fax 303-697-2140 

 

 
October 20, 2018       SENT VIA EMAIL 

 

Elliot Russell 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) 

1313 Sherman, Room 215 

Denver Colorado 80203 

 

RE:  Bad Boys Pit, Permit No. M-1996-081 – Request for Extension 
 

Dear Mr. Russell: 

 

Per our telephone discussion, I request a 30 day extension from the October 22, 2018 due date. The issue with 

the building document and getting information back and forth to Clint and Harriet will take a little time.  I 

request that we change the due date from October 22, 2018 to November 21, 2018, the day before 

Thanksgiving. 

 

 

Sincerely,  

BRAUN ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

 

 

 

 

C. A. Braun, P.E. 
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